From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 5/16/2013 2:21:12 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: FB - Kai the Hatchet-Wielding Hitchhiker Sought in New Jersey Slaying

Do you know if you guys were called by Max Cherny, a freelancer writing an editorial for the San
Francisco Examiner about PG&E’s gas pipeline repair and upgrade program in Foster City?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:35 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: FB - Kai the Hatchet-Wielding Hitchhiker Sought in New Jersey Slaying

No kidding! Just when we thought we were safe . . .

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:34 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: FB - Kai the Hatchet-Wielding Hitchhiker Sought in New Jersey Slaying

Yikes!

-------- Original message --—-—--

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

Date:

To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Prosper, Terrie D."
<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov>

Subject: FW: FB - Kai the Hatchet-Wielding Hitchhiker Sought in New Jersey Slaying
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From: cwner-Newsflash-AllNews@pge.com [mailio:.owner-Newsflash-AliNews@pge.com] On Behalf
Of News Flash

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:14 PM

To: Newsflash-Allnews

Subject: FB - Kai the Hatchet-Wielding Hitchhiker Sought in New Jersey Slaying

The Fresno Bee published news that the hitchhiker Kai is wanted on suspicion in New Jersey. PG&E
was mentioned.

Kai the Hatchet-Wielding Hitchhiker Sought in New Jersey Slaying
By Eddie Jimenez
Fresno Bee, May 16, 2013

http:/lwww . fresnobee.com/2013/05/16/3302004/kai-the-hatchet-wielding-
hitchhiker.him!

The man who achieved fame as Kai, the home-free, hatchet-wielding hitchhiker when
he struck a driver accused of attempting to run over a Pacific Gas & Electric worker
in February, is wanted on suspicion of murdering an attorney in New Jersey.

Kai is being sought for the killing of Joseph Galfy Jr., a Clark attorney found dead in
his home Monday afternoon, Union County Prosecutor Theodore Romankow said
Thursday morning, the Star-Ledger in New Jersey reported.

The whereabouts of the 24-year-old suspect, whose real name is Caleb Lawrence
McGillvary, are not known, Romankow said.

Romankow said that McGillvary, who he said cut his hair in an attempt to alter his
appearance, was last seen at a light rail station in the Haddonfield area. The
prosecutor said McGillvary is considered armed and dangerous, the Star-Ledger said.
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An autopsy completed Tuesday afternoon determined Galfy, 73, died of blunt force
trauma, the prosecutor's office said.

In his latest Facebook entry, posted Tuesday, McGillvary intimates that he was
drugged and raped, but does not say where or when the incident took place, the Star-
Ledger reported

"What would you do if you woke up with a groggy head, metallic taste in your mouth, in
a strangers house ... walked to the mirror and seen ... dripping from the side of your
face from your mouth, and started wretching, realizing that someone had drugged,
raped, and (had sex with you)? what would you do?" it reads.

McGillvary gained fame and several television appearances for helping to stop a
deadly attack in Fresno by pummeling a man with his hatchet.

The man McGillvary attacked, Jett McBride, 54, of Tacoma, Wash., is charged with the
attempted murder of PG&E worker Rayshawn Neely for driving his car into PG&E
workers on Feb. 1 near Marks and McKinley avenues.

This e-mail contains copyrighted material and is intended for the use of the individual to which it is addressed. No redistribution or
rebroadcast of the contents of this emall is permitted. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nolify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any electronic or hard copy of this e-mail.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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